DOWNTOWN DISTRICT

DOWNTOWN ACTION ORGANIZATION
BOARD MEETING
September 17, 2025, 9:15am

coLAB - Collaboration Lab
427 Mendocino Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95401

AGENDA
1.0 CALLTO ORDER Chair will call the meeting to order at 9:15am
2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON  Any public requests for future agenda items or comments not

NON-AGENDA ITEMS

related to the agenda are allowed and limited to two minutes each.
Comments from the public will be allowed on all agenda items at the
time each item is called and limited to two minutes each.

3.0 CONFLICTS OF Board members should declare if they have any personal conflicts of interest
INTEREST OR or need to abstain from participation in any items on the agenda.
ABSTENTIONS

4.0 ACTION: . .

CONSENT ITEMS 4.1 August 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1)
4.2 Financial Statements ending August 31, 2025 (Attachment 2)

5.0 REPORT: EXECUTIVE Report on street level services (Attachment 3), workplan (Attachment 4),
DIRECTOR business changes and other ongoing items, including outcome of September 9

Council Study Sessions.

6.0 REPORT: EXECUTIVE Chair to report on September Executive Committee meeting and other key
COMMITTEE topics and ongoing items.

7.0 DISCUSSION: Gabe Osburn to share details and opportunities related to a potential
ENTERTAINMENT Entertainment District in Downtown Santa Rosa and receive feedback and
DISTRICT answer gquestions from Board.

8.0 FUTURE AGENDAITEMS Board members to share any future agenda items they wish to be discussed.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT Chair to adjourn the meeting.

Downtown Action Organization (DAO) does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admissions or access to, or treatment of or
employment in, its programs or activities. Disability-related aids or services, including printed information in alternate formats, to enable persons
with disabilities to participate in public meetings and programs are available by contacting reception at (707) 545-1414 one week prior to the
meeting. Meeting information can also be accessed via the internet at https://www.downtownsantarosa.org/districtnews.



Attachment 1

DAO Board Meeting
August 27, 2025, 9:15am
coLAB - Collaboration Lab - 427 Mendocino Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Board Members Present: Beau Anderson, Leeanna Ausiello-Kane, Natalie Balfour, Pauline Block, Britt
Cooper, Chris Denny, Nicole Gaddis, Caitlin Kurasek, Ken Lafranchi, Danielle Nelson

Absent: Zack Berkowitz, Hugh Futrell, Gabe Osburn, Argo Thompson, Don Tomasi

Staff Present: Cadance Hinkle Allinson

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Pauline Block called the meeting to order at 9:17am.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS (limited to two minutes each)
There were no public comments at this time.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR ABSENTIONS
There were no conflicts of interest at this time.

ACTION: CONSENT ITEMS

A motion was made by Nicole Gaddis to approve consent items 4.1, July 16, 2025 Meeting Minutes,
and 4.2, Financial Statements ending July 31, 2025. The motion was seconded by Chris Denny and
unanimously approved.

REPORT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Cadance pointed out her written reports and asked if there were any questions. She reminded
everyone about the upcoming Q&A with the Mayor, as well as the Sidewalk Sale on September 14
and Fall Fun Fest in October.

She shared that after all assessment corrections were processed, the DAO’s assessments for 2026
will be just under $600,000, or a $40,000 increase. She anticipates some after the fact correction
requests, which the budget should prepare for.

REPORT: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Chair Pauline Block shared a brief update about the Park Fee conceptual work happening with QKA.
She shared the goal was to get the item on council’s agenda to get their feedback.

ACTION: PARKING DISTRICT CHANGES

Cadance shared that Tania Cordova, Administrative Analyst with the Parking District, would be
presenting the final recommended changes that the Parking District is bringing to council on
September 9. She reminded everyone that the Parking District spoke to the Executive Committee
and then presented at a meeting for Downtown business owners at the end of June. They also spoke
with the Railroad Square Association to get their feedback. She shared that there have been some
changes since those meetings and Tania would mention those.

After speaking about the issues and opportunities that resulted in the proposed changes, Tania
provided an update on the recommended changes for the Parking District, including hourly rate
changes for meters and lots, new garage permit types, permit rate changes in garages and lots, free
parking options, meter removal and increases to citations.



8.0

She spoke about how the District is meeting the needs of new residential projects and addressing
challenges impacting the surrounding residential areas. Information about the new validation
program, which will offer $30 of free garage parking for each participating business, was provided.
Tania and Cadance will work on outreach to the businesses to make sure they’re comfortable with
the system. This will replace first hour free in the garages.

Itis anticipated that an expanded version of this presentation will go to council on September 9 and
there should be a Council hearing later in the fall, with implementation in January 2026.

Discussions ensued about the changes. Beau suggested increasing the part-time hourly maximum
by three hours to allow for three nine-hour workdays. Leeanna requested that the evening permit
hours be extended to 2am.

Natalie spoke about the importance of first hour free and registered her disapproval of that being
removed. She asked for an accounting of the Parking District.

Karen asked whether the list of meter removals was final and Tania shared the Parking District has
the ability to make the change.

A discussion ensued.

Chris moved that the DAO issue a letter of support, noting support of the recommended changes
while acknowledging they are not a perfect solution for Downtown Parking and asking for continued
collaboration with staff throughout the process. He also asked that Cadance speak directly with
staff related to the smaller issues that arose around part time hours, evening employee hours and
meter removal. The motion was seconded by Leeanna. There was no further discussion.

All board members present, except Natalie Balfour, who opposed, voted in support of the motion.

DISCUSSION: UNSHELTERED IMPACTS
Cadance shared that a meeting was held yesterday with Chief Cregan, Sgt. Barrett, Chris Mahurin,
Lt. Dan Marincik, Megan Basinger and Kelli Kuykendahl.

They spoke about the increased impacts of unsheltered people in the Downtown, which is likely a
result of San Francisco clearing multiple areas, as well as the negative impacts related to the loss of
HOST outreach and two DET officers. Conversations also took place around InResponse and the
need to be vocal with our councilmembers about these impacts. Everyone agreed that they wanted
to figure out how to maintain the improvements that have occurred, despite the staffing cuts.

Sgt. Barrett reiterated that he felt the current Camping Ordinance was sufficient for enforcementin
the Downtown area.

There will be a meeting in November open to members of the Downtown community and the goalis
to have action items afterward that support improving the situation Downtown. Cadance will be
working with Chris Mahurin to ensure there is a clear plan in place for the meeting.

Danielle provided her perspective on the meeting, adding that the Chief is working to ensure DET is
not pulled from the area to deal with issues on patrol to ensure DET is more visible in the Downtown.
She also spoke about how SRPD is working with the District Attorney.

Leeanna shared concerns about crime related issues.

A discussion ensued about the need to provide data and make calls to resources when issues arise.



9.0

10.0

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
No future agenda items were recommended.

ADJOURNMENT
Pauline Block adjourned the meeting at 10:32am.



Attachment 2

11:49 AM Downtown Action Organization Incorporated
00/03/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025
Aug 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1000000 - DAO OPERATING FUNDS

1000100 - Earmarked Project Cash-Poppy 133,294.33
1001000 - District Funds Savings-Poppy 268,557.52
1010000 - DAO Operating-Poppy 6,416.29
Total 1000000 - DAO OPERATING FUNDS 408,268.14
Total Checking/Savings 408,268.14
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 8,294.79
Total Accounts Receivable 8,294.79
Other Current Assets
1100000 - District Revenue Receivables 404,962.92
Total Other Current Assets 404,962.92
Total Current Assets 821,525.85
TOTAL ASSETS 821,525.85

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - Accounts Payable 42,447.34

Total Accounts Payable 42,447.34
Other Current Liabilities

2300000 - Deferred Revenue - District Rev 184,725.06

Total Other Current Liabilities 184,725.06

Total Current Liabilities 227,172.40

Total Liabilities 227,172.40

Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 558,153.24

Net Income 36,200.21

Total Equity 594,353.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 821,525.85

Page 1



1€8'TT$-
00v'61$-
£8%

0%

0$
9/€'5$-
6/8'8%
€20'/$-

615$-
6v5$
0$

0$

jobpng woi4 § peyebpng

8/6'865$
00v'61L$
00v'Z$
00S'LL$
000'091$
0S2'/$
000'se$
876 '79E$

€/8'655$
00.$
866'7$
S/L'¥55$

EVE
0$
€817'7$
00S°L$
000'09}$
G/E'T$
6/8'cr$
G06'SSES

221'095$
61
866'v$
G/1'y55$

uonoafoid IA

z18°28%
SLE'OVES S/T'€9%
0$ 0$
€€8% 005'+$
0$ 0S.'v$
/99'901$ €ee'eL$
SZL$ 0$
6.L'€$ 00l'cl$
ZL6'7ETS 265'0€$

/80'9vL$
750'1€5$ 005'+$
666% 05z
005 '2$ 05Z'1$
955'225$ 0$

djeq 0} Jea  Gz-29Q

185vL$
SL.'6v%
0%

00L$
0S.'v$
€EE'ELS
000'L$
0$
265068

C9E ¥61$
0$
0$
0$
0$

GC-\ON

29E'v6L$  LE0'0ve$ vi6'vIZ$ 66Z'6LE$ 28L19€$  8EV'9OV$ 0S.T9Z$ 61G'G0E$  €€8'OPES  SOE'68ES

G/9'sv$  LOL'LLS  bbPbS SZoTyS BrO'9v$ 09GTh$  Z88'ch$  869TKS  L09TKS  Lvh'ThS

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

0$ 05$ 0$ 03$ 0$ 4153 SeEv 152$ Se 0$

0$ 000'2$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ [

€ee'ely geeely eeeely  eeeely  eee'ely  €ecel  €ee'el €eeels  eeeels eegels

05.$ 005$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ SZI$ 0$

000'9)$  000'LL$ 0% 8LL$ 209'c$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$

Z6G'SLS  8leYrS  pLLLES  vil'ees  vLL'eCs  pLL'BCS  pLL'BCS  pLL'BCS  pLL'BZS  vLL'6C$

L€0'0V2$  BEL'LIES ZCh'BLES  €C6'LOES  9€8'/0VS  866'8YYFS ZEQ'GOES  LLZ'8YES ObY'68ES  TSL'LEVS

0$ yol'oges  €Ti$ €L 86€'L$ 8rz'mls YLl €8€'1$ Sel$ TSL'Levs

0$ 0$ €21 €L 8r1$ SrL$ v vELS SeLs €98

0$ S¥S 6% 0$ 0$ 0sZ'L$ 0$ 0$ 05Z'1$ 0$ 0$

0$ 6l9'9z¢ 0% [ 0$ €0L'98l 0% 0$ 0$ €5 LYES
90°GE2'06 $

SZ-P0 gz-dag Gz-bny  gz-Inp gz-unp gz-fey  gz-ady era | GZ-qo4 gg-uer

uoyoafoid mold4 yse9 pue 196png Ova 5202

aouefeg ysed
Ie0L ans

(L09'61$ - %S°€) Aousbunuod

asuadx3 j0au1q "SI

Soxe] /ooueinsu|

Buiyels g uonensiuwpy

Bunesey

aoueUBUIB| J09l0id

S92INSS JouIsIg Aewud

Ssusdxg

yjuopy jo Buuuibag je ysen

[/ejoL gns

awoou| Jsassu|

SJUSWISSISSY 1OU]SIQ-UON

sjuswssessy Jouisig

SZ/L/L 1e yseod Buluels

Swoou]



| abed

15701 ‘6€- %6°8€1L- 8869229 19°690°92- 12°002°9¢ %S°bLe- ceolvel LL8see- z9°lsL0L awoau] 38N
LSv0L'6E- %6'8€ L~ 88'692'29 1969092~ 12°00Z'9e %S LLE" €e0ly'EL 1285z 'e- zo'lsL'ol awooul AreulpiQ 19N
00'8.6'865 %198 L€°€00'€S- 89'81€'66€ LeGle'ove %068 6Y',9p'G €8'v16'6Y WA a4 asuadxg |ejoL
00°007'61 %00 CEEEB'TI- ze'ees'eh 000 %00 29919}~ 19919t 000 ADNIONILNOD - 0000055
00'006'€.} %.'26 /8'€ev's- 9€'€eB'SLL 61667 L0L %026 €€'8S1L 1~ 99'L6Y VL eeeee’el AINIWIOVNVIN LOIMLSIA - 0000075 [€30L
00°00¥'C %125 Sb292- 00°009°} §8'2e8 %0°0 00°002- 00002 000 sasuadx3 199410 ISIN - ¥0000VS
00°00S‘}L %0°0 89'999'/- 89'999°/ 000 %0°0 €€'856- £€°856 000 saxe|/eoueinsu| - €0000¥S
00°000°09} %0°00L $0°0- 89°999'90} 79°999'001 %0001 000 geeee'eh eeeee’el joenuo) Joquieyd oNdN HS - L0000YS
LNIWIOVNVIN LOIMLSIA - 00000¥S
000522y %L'EL 02'965 'vZ- 0000582 08'€06'E %00 05295 'e- 06°295'c 000 SLNIINIAOUdINI LOI{LSIA - 0000026 [€30L
000S.'L %¥C 81'Cr0's 89'991°G 0S'vZL %00 €8°Gh9- €8'Gv9 000 Bunoxiel - £000025
00°000°5€ %29l 2075561~ zeeee'ee 0€6LL'E %00 L9°916'C- 19916'C 000 asueusajurely 3osfoid - 2000025
SLINIWIAOYINI LOIYLSIA - 0000025
00'826°C9¢ %1°L6 T6'6€0'L- 00ZS6'Lre 80°C16'VET %6201 1008 0072’0 L0vLL'LE S3JINYIS LOILSIA AYVINIYd - 000001LG [B3OL
00'826'29¢ %1°L6 Z6'6€0'L- 00256°Lre 80°ZI6'vET %6201 1008 00°¥C'0€ LOvLL'LE S8OIAISS |9AR7 J2343S - L0000LS
SIDINYIS LOIYLSIA AYVININd - 0000015
asuadxy
67°€/8'655 %G°20L 159926 Lo'ere'eLe 85°G15'z8e %0°LLL ¥8'Zr6'L ZL'959'or 96865 7S jyouid sso1n
61'€./8'655 %G20L 159926 L0'6vZ'eLE 85'G15'8e %0°LLL ¥8'Zr6'L zL'959'or 96'86S 7S swoouj jejo |
00°00Z %.'98y 08'v08'L 8999 8v'L.2'C %L0LC 15'%9 €€'85 06°zZh swloou| 3saiajy] - Z0000LY
12'866'7 %6'€CE Slov's 6lzee’e ¥6°€6.°0L %5166} 12'8/8'L 259y 6.'¥6C'8 SJUBISSISSY JO13SIQ-UON - LO000LY
TTSLL'YSS %000} 200 ¥1°0S¥'69€ 9L'05¥'69¢ %0001 000 LT 18L'9y LZ'18L'9Y SjuswWSsassy Jo1IsIA - 00000LY
awoou|

asuadx3z/awoou] AreuipiQ

196png jenuuy 196png Jo %, jobpng JanQ $ 196png QLA gz bBny - uep 196png Jo 9, 196png J9nQ § 196png gz bny
§20Z Isnbny siseg [en12oy
asuewloliad 19bpng sso g Jjoid §2/£0/60

pajesodioou) uonyeziuebiQ uonoy umoyumoq WY 0g:14



Attachment 3

2025 Downtown Action Organization Workplan - approved Jan. 15, 2025

START DATE

ACTION

STATUS
1. District Man

agement

[T~ Advocate 107 expanded Downtown parking strategy, which coutd inctude
additional garage incentives, employee parking programs, support around
enhanced EV infrastructure and programming and comprehensive

Parking Changes moving through Council process, with expectation they

understanding of future anticipated occupancy rates In Process 2023 will be activated on January 1.

2. Work with SRPD, City Staff, Host, etc. to address negative impacts associated Met with SRPD/SRCity Staff in August and September. Additional

with unsheltered population In Process Ongoing meetings will be held prior to November forum meeting.

3. Work with City staff to get available park fees spent on projects in Jeju Way Conversations with Council around method for expenditure. EC to

and Depot Park In Process 2024 prepare graphics for board to review.

4. Investigate funding opportunities to address EIFD timing gap Complete 2025 No longer needed

5. Identify outside funding support for special projects Not Started |2025 No special projects identified yet.
Board approved sharing free marketing resources. Outreach conducted to
SOFA and RRS. Info Session on 3/31 shared more details. Additional

6. Work with Chamber/VSR/City/Districts to expand Downtown marketing In Process 2025 outreach needed.

7. Support City's organization of cohesive effort around business development,

vacancy and support for downtown station area In Process Ongoing communication with PED on numerous projects and concepts
Tonversations with company t0 [0OK at trash enclosures. Phone Booths |

8. Review of small infrastruction Downtown and paths for refurbishment or Removed via City staff. Bike Racks/Trash Cans/Ped Lighting to be

removal (phone booths, bike racks, trash cans, etc.) In Process surveyed.

2. Special Projects

1. Coordinate universal window covering to be available to properties with

vacant storefronts Complete 2025 Initial installation complete. Will continue to promote to property owners.

2. Support projects that enhance the physical connection between Railroad

Square and Courthouse Square, which could include improvements to the

underpass and creek trail or signage Not Started Part of Park fee work

3. Support Chamber/VSR efforts to bring more diverse programming, activities

and events to Courthouse Square Not Started Chamber no longer managing events in Courthouse Square.
Supporting busINesSes 1o participate In second sundays with a Sidewalk |
Sale. Business owner coordinating pop-ups. DAO funding buskers and

4. Engage businesses in summer farmers market concept In Process 2025 small social ads.

3. District Improvements

1. Oversee reinstallation of Asawa panels, working with City on casting of panels
and installation

In Process

2020

HFC working with City on timeline and budget. Waiting to know final
funding gap.

2. Work with City to identify permanent family friendly installations

Not Started

Part of Park fee work as temporary installations go into Courthouse
Square through Art Walk.

3. Look into E-Charger Expansion Opportunities for bikes and vehicles

Complete

1. approved 6 dual port, level 2 chargers for public use in Lot 10 (RR), 2. 6
dual port level 2 chargers for fleet use in Garage 9 (D Street) - waiting on
PGE to determine when they're starting, 3. Contracts in process for Tesla
install 16 level 3 DC fast chargers for public use in garage 12 and 16 level
3 fast chargers for public use in garage 1 (7th Street)

4. Board Policy, Cultur

e & Governance

1. Review and update District Management plan and make assessment

MDP approved by board, council notified at March 18 meeting.
Assessment review completed and shared with Board. Property owners

corrections Complete 2024 notified.

2. Develop pipeline of Board and Executive Committee members and potential

new board members that fill critical experience gaps In Process Multiple nominations for board for 2026, TBD on spaces available.
Outreach committee actively engaging and four info sessions held with

3. Create ongoing strategy to better engage with business community In Process 2025 another before year end.

Staff: Cadance Hinkle Allinson




¥20z ¥snbny
JolLid Jes A

*JoLIsI Y3 Ul spuaJy o1paid sdjay pue syse} yoeano pue
aoueusjuieW ‘Bujues)d punoJe ejep s30a]102 ‘syse} sebeuew ‘pial ayy ul seakojdwia syoeJ) Jeyy uonnios ABojouyos) s199.SXaN ‘Blf BIA Pa30a)102 kle(

szoz Aint
Joud Yuow

$Z0T ¥snbny
YIUOW Ju3.ind

(/) @15eAA SNopaezeH / uewnH jo Buues)d
(1) sye8yD sseuisng @
(62) Wwswabeuey ainjuing asenbg ssnoyynod) @
(¢) pepiroid uonewiojur @
(g6) sasuodsay / syoayD aji jo Anen @
(611) @oueusyuiel 19ssy @
(L) 1erowssy way ing @
(602) sse) Buideospue] @

(9gD) yes @ (g5v) sdeams @

(5) Buiysepn Jomod
(91) @158 Snopuezey / uewnH jo Buuesy)
(z12) s¥29yD sseuisng @
(g€) @oueUSUIRL SInHUINS BienbS SsnoyynoD) @
(6£) papiroid uonewoyur @
(16) sesuodsay / sxoayD ey jo Anenp @
(L) @oueusjuR|y 19SSy @
(161) 1eroway way ying @
(0£0'D) sse) Budeospue @

(GzD e @ (1ps’L) sdeams @

(9) Buiysepp 1emod

(1) @15eAA SNopiezeH / uewnH jo Buiuea))
(612) 00D sseuisng @
(61) Juswabeuely ainjuing alenbg asnoylnod) @
(zoL) pepiroid uonewloju; @
(p6) sesuodsay / syo8yD) aji jo Amenp @
(90¢) ooueuauiely 10ssy @
(€€2) 1erowsay way ying @
(£v0') sxsel Buideospue @

(192) nyess @ (6£9°1) sdeams @

‘uosiiedwod 10} Joud Jeak yuow awes pue yjuow ised smoys pue §zZ0z 1snBny Ul 1013sId Y3 UIYHM Pa3doNpUod SadJAISS S309))a. ejeq

1D21¥1S1da NMOLNMOA

oconsxaupy VS OdTE
1904 & VLNVS @

Hoday Sa2IAISS 19A7 19941S AJYJUO
eSOy ejues umojumo(

b JUsWIyoENY



